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!
From: Dorothy Menasco - 7‘\% - Pm‘-\ WOk AROLtk
Sent:  Thursday, May 31, 2012 4:17 PM v’ Ve -~
To: 'khancock@moylelaw.com'’ O%D;:"H- EX QSO - S \.\(YDC\ £
. = :
Cc: Hong Wang; Ann Cole - v L— v -

3%
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 00012TA, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 106/155 El, 100160-EI, 100437-El, 110138-El, 110262-El, 110309-
El, 120001-El, 120002- EG 120007-El, 120009-El, 120015-El, 120022-El, 120&3 El

9 [,;—" -
Ms. Hancock: W o - < *

We are in receipt of your request below and will make the requested updates. In order to ensure
that your information is handled efficiently and accurately, please direct future changes to
contact information to elerk@psc.state.fl.us. If you have any questions, please give our office a
call.

Dorothy Menasce FPSC, CLK - CORNESPONDENCE
Florida Public Service Commission {) &\5 —Adminlatrative X Farties ___Gensumer
oy -

Office of Commission Clerk HOCUMENT NO. \Q SOO1-0F
. DIETRIBUTION:
850-413-6770 TIC

e

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 4:10 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI, 100160-EI, 100437-EI, 110138-
EI, 110262-EI, 110309-EI, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-EI,
120103-EI

Hey Dorothy, please take care of this or forward to the appropriate staff. Thanks, Ann

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:07 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil; anorris@psc.state.fl.us;
ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Adam Teitzman; bgamba@carltonfields.com; bkeating@gunster.com;
bryan.anderson@fpl.com; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil;
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us; Caroline Klancke; Charles Murphy; danlarson@bellsouth.net;
gadavis@enviroattorney.com; garyp@hgslaw.com; george@cavros-law.com; JAS@beggslane.com;
jbeasley@ausley.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; jessica.cano@fpl.com; John.burnett@pgnmail.com;
john.butler@fpl.com; jwahlen@ausley.com; jwb@bbrslaw.com; jwhendricks@sti2.com;
jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com; karen.white@tyndall.af.mil; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; ken.rubin@fpl.com;
kwiseman@andrewskurth.com; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Larry Harris; Ipurdy@andrewskurth.com; Lee

Eng Tan; Martha Barrera; mbernier@carltonfields.com; mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; \ g j g_A»
merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us; mwalls@carltonfields.com; Noriega.tarik@leg.state.fl.us; U‘O
RAB@beggslane.com; rdc_law@swbell.net; regdept@tecoenergy.com; rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us; égﬂg
samuel.miller@tyndall.af.mil; saporit03@gmail.com; sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us; schef@gbwlegal.com; At
suzannebrownless@comecast.net; wrappolt@andrewskurth.com; Pauline Robinson; _ W

rkennedy@psc.state.fl.us; mg2708@att.com; Th9467@att.com; sm6526@att.com;
vkaufman@moylelaw.com
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI, 100160-EI, 100437-EI, 110138~

5/31/2012
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EI, 110262-E1, 110309-EI, 120001-E1, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-E1, 120022-E1, 120103-FI

Dear Ms. Cole:

Upon receipt of this email, please change your records to reflect the new firm name of “Moyle Law Firm, P.A.” for Jon C. Moyle,
Jr. and Vicki Gordon Kaufman as to all of the above-captioned dockets. In addition, please note the change in email addresses:

Jon Moyle: imoyle@moylelaw.com
Vicki Gordon Kaufman: vkaufman@moylelaw.com
Kim Hancock: khancock@movylelaw.com

Our address, telephone number and fax number remain the same.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Kim Hancock
khancock@moylelaw.com

The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
850-681-3828 (Voice)
850-681-8788 (Fax)
www.movylelaw.com

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute
privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. if you receive this e-mail
in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you.

5/31/2012
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CLERK

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
__Administrative/\Parties_ Consumer O X O 7 /
DOCUMENT No. 04061 -68

DISTRIBUTION: FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION
TO: | Public Service Commission DATE: February 25, 2009
Aftn: Kim Pena
FROM: Lynette Tenace FAX #: 413-7118
RE: Firm Name Change CLIENT: Seeattachment
# OF PAGES:  (Including Cover) 2

COMMENTS:  Please see attached letter regarding more docket numbers our firm is
mvolved in with the PSC.

The information contained in ting facsimile is confidential and may be subject to the attomey client
‘ : privilege or may constituic privileged work product. The information is inteinded only for the use of
kmzmiaw.com the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, of the sgent o
850.681.3&28 erployes responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,
850.681.8728 fax dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication ig smictly prohibited. If you receive
tius facsimile in ervor, please netily us by telephone or retum e-mail immediately. Thank you.

'138 N. Gadzden Stroat
Tallahzssee, Florida 32301 Fary wiaon Beach | Destin | DeFuninl Springs ] Taltahasseo
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Keefe, Anchors
il Gordon&Moyle

February 25, 2009
Via Facsimile only

Ms. Ann Cole, Clerk

Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

FAX #413-7118

Re: 080271, 080278, 070235, 000121C, 020868
Dear Ms. Cole:

Please take notice that, effective January 1, 2009, the ASG Litigation Group has
changed its name and henceforth will be known as Keefs, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle. The
address and phone number will remain the same.

Accordingly, attorneys Vicki Gordon Kaufman and Jon C. Moyle, Jr. will be practicing

with the law firm of Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle. Ms. Kaufman's new email address is
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com, and Mr. Moyle's new email address is jmoyle@kagmlaw.com.

Please change your records accordingly. Thank you for your assistance.

Jon C. Moyle, Jr., e Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Eﬁquire

X Florida Bar No.: 727016 Florida Bar No.: 286672

~Anchors, Gordon & Moyle Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle

The Perkins House The Perkins House
118 North Gadsden Street 118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Telephone: (850) 681-3828 Telephone: (850) 681-3828
Fascsimile: (850) 681-8788 ‘ Facsimile: (850) 681-8788

ce: Parties of Record

£50.681.38128
850.681.8758 fax

113 N. Gadsden Street
Tallahasses, Florida 32301 Fort Walton Beach | Destin | DeFunialc Springs | Tallahassee
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Keefe, Anchors

il Gordon&Moyle COMMISSION <
CLERK v
January 15, 2008
Ms. Ann Cole, Clerk
Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 0 g 0 9‘ 7 ,
Tallahassee, FL. 32399
v v
Re: 080193-EQ, 080503-El, 080317-El, 060614-TC, 000121A-TP, 080159-TP, 080641-TP,
060644-TL 0792 35-£Q v 0%0278-TL v okp271-EF+~
Dear Ms. Cole:

Please take notice that, effective January 1, 2009, the ASG Litigation Group has
changed its name and henceforth will be known as Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle. The
address and phone number will remain the same.

Accordingly, attorneys Vicki Gordon Kaufman and Jon C. Moyle, Jr. will be practicing
with the law firm of Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle. Ms. Kaufman's new email address is
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com, and Mr. Moyle’s new email address is imoyle@kagmlaw.com.

Please change your records accordingly. Thank you for your assistance.
on C.]Moyle, Jr., Bequire Vicki Gordon Kaufman, E
ida Bar No.: 727016 Florida Bar No.: 286672
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle Keefe, Anchors, Gordon le
The Perkins House The Perkins House
118 North Gadsden Street 118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Telephone: (850) 681-3828 Telephone: (850) 681-3828
Fascsimile: (850) 681-8788 Facsimile: (850) 681-8788
cc: Parties of Record
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
] Administrative [] Parties [ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 0400 (-0
DiSTRIBUTION:
850.681.3828
850.681.8788 fax
118 N. Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 Fort Walton Beach ] Destin ] DeFuniak Springs | Tallahassee



mailto:addressisjmoyle@kagmlaw.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com

Page | of |

Kimberley Pena O3031)-E

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2008 10:48 AM

To: Shevie Brown P ARTIES
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Docket 080271

Per this email, we will add the entries to the mailing list. Thank you for your help in this matter.

From: Shevie Brown

Sent; Wednesday, May 14, 2008 9:09 AM
To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean
Subject: RE: Docket 080271

Hi Kim,

Here is the contact names and information for the representatives of FMEA and FMPA:

FREDERICK M. BRYANT and DANIEL B. O'HAGAN, ESQUIRES,
2061-2 Delta Way, Tallahassee, FL 32303 & P.O. Box 3209, Tallahassee, Florida 32315-3209

On behalf of Florida Municipal Electric Association and Florida Municipal Power
Agency (FMEA and FMPA).

Piease use both addresses in that these individuals represented hand in hand on the docket from whence this new docket
is derived. If you have any questions, please contact me. Thanks!

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2008 8:33 AM
To: Shevie Brown

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean
Subject: Docket 080271

Shevie, we have received your request to establish docket regarding the Status of Joint-Ownership Discussions
Associated with Florida Power & Light's Turkey Point Units 6 & 7 and have assigned 1t the above referenced docket.
Under block 5 of the form you have listed Florida Municipal Electric Association and Florida Municipal Power Agency
as parties of record. Florida Municipal Electric Association is not a regulated company, thus, we need the contact
information. There are three entries in MCD for Flonida Municipal Power Agency. Please let me know which contact
information we are to chose or please provide the contact information you would like us to use.

Thank you for your help.
g

\°
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5/14/2008 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK





